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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 2:32 PM
To: assignments
Cc: Neo Jie Si; tingan.ling@ow.sg; Jonathan Ng; Loong Ghien Yee; Joseph Low; Vincci Khoo; 

Mohamed Nashik; Foo Song Jun; yingyi.ee@ow.sg
Subject: D24004838MFCT/CTPL/JS PRI - SLJ83R CLAIMING AGAINST SHC1483Y (MS FIRST 

CAPITAL), DOA: 29/05/2024
Attachments: SLJ83R GIA.pdf; 5.MSA.pdf; MT00017474 is Approved

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete 
the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Ee Ying Yi (Michelle) <yingyi.ee@ow.sg>  
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 5:23 PM 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Jonathan Ng <jonathan.ng@ow.sg>; Loong Ghien Yee <ghienyee.loong@ow.sg>; 
Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Vincci Khoo <vincci.khoo@ow.sg>; Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>; Foo 
Song Jun <songjun.foo@ow.sg> 
Subject: PRI - SLJ83R CLAIMING AGAINST SHC1483Y (MS FIRST CAPITAL), DOA: 29/05/2024 
 
Dear Motor Claims Department, 
  
Enclosed documents for your perusal. 
Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047. 
 
*Vehicle is NOT in the workshop 
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Michelle Ee (Ms.) 
Motor Claims Executive 
OƯice   : (+65) 6481 1522 
 

 
www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OpƟmaWerkz 
 
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any 
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.  
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which. 

 


